AIC-CERT

Emergency Contact Information

States N-W

Note:  states without links do not have pages created.  Please use the Emergency Contact Information template form to add contact information for those states.  Also, if you find outdated information, please contact the author or the AIC CERT Coordinator. 

Nebraska
Nevada
New Hampshire
New Jersey
New Mexico

New York
North Carolina

North Dakota
Ohio
Oklahoma

Oregon
Pennsylvania
Puerto Rico (Commonwealth)

Rhode Island
South Carolina
South Dakota
Tennessee

Texas
Utah

Vermont
Virginia

Washington
West Virginia

Wisconsin
Wyoming
NEBRASKA

State Emergency Preparedness and Assistance Agencies and State Branches of Federal Agencies

State Emergency Management Agency

Nebraska Emergency Management Agency (NEMA)
1300 Military Road
Lincoln, NE 68508-1090
(402)471-7421
Fax:(402)471-7433

http://www.nema.ne.gov/  
Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) Regional Office

Region VII
9221 Ward Parkway, Suite 300
Kansas City, MO. 64114-3372
Telephone: (816) 283-7063

http://www.fema.gov/about/contact/regionvii.shtm
Nebraska emergency center locations:

https://www.disasteraid.fema.gov/IAC/DataView.do?page=agenciesoffice&DSTR_NR=1770&AGENCY_ID=42565782

Office of the State Fire Marshall
John Falgione, State Fire Marshal (as of Sept 08)

246 South 14th Street

Lincoln, NE 68508-1804

Phone: (402) 471-2027

Fax: (402) 471-3118
http://www.sfm.state.ne.us
Health and Safety Information
State Department of Public Health

Nebraska Department of Health & Human Services
301 Centennial Mall South, Lincoln, Nebraska 68509

(402) 471-3121

http://www.hhs.state.ne.us/
State or Regional Organizations for Libraries, Archives, and Museums

State Library

Nebraska Library Commission
The Atrium
1200 N Street, Suite 120
Lincoln, NE 68508-2023
Phone: 402-471-2045
http://www.nlc.state.ne.us/
State Archives
Nebraska State Historical Society Library and Archives 
1 500 R Street 
Lincoln, Nebraska 68501 
(402) 471-4751
http://www.nebraskahistory.org/lib-arch/index.htm
http://www.statearchives.us/nebraska.htm
State Records Management
Records Management Division
440 S. 8th Street, Suite 210
Lincoln, NE 68508-2294
(402)471-2559 
Fax: (402)471-2406
http://www.sos.ne.gov/dyindex.html#boxingName
SHPO Office

Nebraska State Historical Society 

P.O. Box 82554, 1500 R Street, 

Lincoln, NE 68501

http://www.nebraskahistory.org/index.htm
Mr. Michael Smith, Director and SHPO (as of Sept 08)
Nebraska State Historical Society
P.O. Box 82554
1500 R Street
Lincoln, NE 68501
Phone: 402-471-4745 
Fax: 402-471-3100
E-mail: msmith@nebraskahistory.org
Deputy: Mr. L. Robert Puschendorf (as of Sept 08)
Phone: 402-471-4769 
Fax: 402-471-3316 
E-mail: bpuschendorf@nebraskahistory.org
State Museum
University of Nebraska State Museum

Lincoln, Nebraska 68588-0338

Museum information: (402) 472-2642

http://www-museum.unl.edu/
State and Regional Library Associations

Nebraska Library Association

Executive Director Kathleen Thomsen (as of Sept 08)
1402 North Jackson 
Lexington, NE 68850
http://www.nebraskalibraries.org/
Mountain Plains Library Association (MPLA)
http://www.mpla.us/
President: Robert Banks
Topeka & Shawnee County Public Library 
1515 SW 10th Ave 
Topeka, KS 66604 
Phone: 785.580.4481 
Fax: 785.580.4496 
Email: rbanks@tscpl.org
Term Ends: 2009 
State and Regional Archivist Associations

None found
State and Regional Museum Associations

Mountain-Plains Museums Association (MPMA)
7110 West David Drive

Littleton, CO 80128-5404

T: 303.979.9358

F: 303.979.3553

http://www.mpma.net/
Nebraska Museums Association
http://www.nebraskamuseums.org/
President: Sarah M. Polak (as of Sept 08)
Mari Sandoz High Plains Heritage Center
Chadron State College
1000 Main Street
Chadron, NE 69337
phone 308-432-6066
fax 308-432-6064
email spolak@csc.edu 
On-Line Resources

Official State of Nebraska Website

http://www.nebraska.gov/dynamicindex.html
NEVADA

Nevada Division of Emergency Management
2525 South Carson Street
Carson City, Nevada 89711
(775) 687-4240
(775) 687-6788 FAX 
dem.state.nv.us/
Federal Emergency Management Agency
1111 Broadway, Suite 1200
Oakland, CA 94607-4052

Environment & Historic Preservation Contact

Sandro Amaglio
E-Mail: alessandro.amaglio@dhs.gov
Telephone: (510) 627-7027

Nevada Department of Public Safety

State of Nevada Division of Emergency Management, (DEM) 2478 Fairview Drive
Carson City, NV 89701
(775) 687-0300 Fax (775) 687-0322

Nevada Department of Public Safety

State Fire Marshall

107 Jacobsen Way
Carson City, Nevada 89711
Office Phone: (775) 684-7500
Office Fax: (775) 684-7507

Nevada State Health Division

4150 Technology Way, Suite 300
Carson City, Nevada 89706

Public Information Officer
Martha Framsted
       (Telephone) (775) 684.4014
mframsted@health.nv.gov
Department of Cultural Affairs

State Library and Archives
100 North Stewart Street
Carson City, NV 89701-4285

 

State Records Center
Office Phone (775) 684-3411
Fax (775) 684-3426

State Historic Preservation Office
100 North Stewart Street
Carson City, NV 89701-4285

Division of Museums and History
708 North Curry Street
Carson City, Nevada 89703-3915

Nevada Library Association

Robbie DeBuff
West Charleston Library
Las Vegas-Clark County Library District
rjdebuff@hotmail.com
702.507.3941 

Mountain Plains Library Association

Judy Zelenski
Executive Secretary
14293 W. Center Drive
Lakewood, CO 80228
Phone: 303.985.7795
E-mail: mpla_execsecretary@operamail.com 
New Hampshire
State Emergency Preparedness and Assistance Agencies and State Branches of Federal Agencies 

State Emergency Management Agency 

NH Department of Safety
Homeland Security and Emergency Management, Christopher M. Pope, Director
Mailing Address: 






33 Hazen Drive





Concord, NH 03305






Headquarters: 

Incident Planning and Operations Center
110 Smokey Bear Blvd
Concord, NH 03301

Telephone Numbers  (24 hours a day):

In State and Local

(603) 271-223

Toll Free 


(800) 852-3792 

FAX



(603) 223-3609
TTY/TDD Relay Services 
(800) 735-2964

E-Mail Address: info@hsem.nh.gov
Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) Regional Office
Governor's Office of Emergency Management
State Office Park South
107 Pleasant Street
Concord, New Hampshire 03301
(603) 271-2231
(603) 225-7341 FAX
www.nhoem.state.nh.us/
Office of the State Fire Marshal

NH Division of Fire Safety


Mailing Address: 






33 Hazen Drive





Concord, NH 03305

Incident Management Center

110 Smokey Bear Blvd

Concord, NH 03301
Health and Safety Information State Department of Public Health

NH Dept. of Health & Human Services 

Division of Public Health Services   

29 Hazen Drive   Concord, NH  03301-4604

Main Number  603-271-4501  8-4:30 M-F 

Toll Free Number  800-852-3345 x4501  8-4:30 M-F
Nicholas A. Toumpas, Commissioner of Health and Human Services
Tel:  603-271-4331    FAX:  603-271-4912

 MaryAnn Cooney, Deputy Commissioner

Tel:  603-271-4408    FAX:  603-271-4912

State or Regional Organizations for Libraries, Archives and Museums

State Library

State Librarian : Michael York (271-2397)

New Hampshire State Library |

20 Park Street 

Concord, NH 03301

State Archives &  State Records Management
Director/State Archivist Frank C. Mevers, Ph.D
State Records Manager Brian Nelson Burford

Archives and  Records Management
71 South Fruit Street 
Concord, NH 03301 
(603) 271-2236 
(603) 271-2272 (fax)
SHPO Office

Elizabeth H. Muzzey 
Director and State Historic Preservation Officer

(603)271-8850

Linda Ray Wilson 
Deputy State Historic Preservation Officer
271-6434

Department of Cultural Resources, Division of historical Resources

19 Pillsbury Street - 2nd floor
Concord, NH 03301-3570

preservation@dcr.nh.gov
603-271-3483 / FAX 603-271-3433

Voice/TDD RELAY ACCESS: 1-800-735-2964

State Museum  Historical Society

William P. Veillette, Executive Director
bveillette@nhhistory.org
603/856-0601 
Joan E. Desmarais, Assistant Executive Director
jdesmarais@nhhistory.org
603/856-0603

New Hampshire Historical Society 
30 Park Street
Concord, NH 03301
Telephone: 603/228-6688 - Fax: 603/224-0463

Peter Wallner, Library Director
pwallner@nhhistory.org
603/856-0643

Museum of New Hampshire History  (New Hampshire Historical Society)
6 Eagle Square
Concord, NH 03301
Telephone: 603/228-6688 - Fax: 603/228-6308

Wesley G. Balla, Director of Collections & Exhibitions
wballa@nhhistory.org
State and Regional Library Associations

NHLA c/o LGC, P.O. Box 617, Concord, NH 03302-0617

General Information Amy Thurber athurber@canaanlibrary.org
State and Regional Archivists Association
Officers change annually; no staff 

New England Archivists (NEA)
c/o Rodney Gorme Obien, Membership Secretary
Archivist and Special Collections Librarian
George C. Gordon Library
Worcester Polytechnic Institute
100 Institute Road
Worcester, MA 01609

State and Regional Museum Association

Kate Viens, Executive Director
New England Museum Association (NEMA)

22 Mill Street, Suite 409
Arlington, MA 02476
Phone: 781-641-0013
Fax: 781-641-0053
Cooperative Emergency Networks

Online Resource Lists

Disaster Mitigation Planning Assistance, hosted by Michigan State University, the Library of Congress and the California Preservation Program, maintains a listing for disaster preparedness and recovery services, supplies and experts.  Information is searchable by your State or multiple states and can be downloaded, through Excel, into your emergency plan. (You are invited to contribute or update resources on this list.)  The site also includes links to sample disaster plans and information on recovery techniques (http://matrix.msu.edu/~disaster/).

NEW JERSEY
State Emergency Preparedness and Assistance Agencies and State Branches of Federal Agencies
· State Emergency Management Agency: www.state.nj.us/njoem/opb.html

NJ State Police, New Jersey Office of Emergency Management
· Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) Regional Office: www.fema.gov/about/contact/regionii.shtm
FEMA Region II
· Office of the State Fire Marshal: www.state.nj.us/dca/dfs/

New Jersey Department of Community Affairs, Division of Fire Safety
Health and Safety Information

· State Department of Public Health: www.state.nj.us/health/index.shtml 

State of NJ Department of Health and Senior Services
State or Regional Organizations for Libraries, Archives and Museums

· State Library: New Jersey State Library, www.njstatelib.org/
Disaster Resources: www.njstatelib.org/LDB/Disaster/index.php
· State Archives: New Jersey Division of Archives and Records Management, www.state.nj.us/state/darm/links/archives.html
FAQs/Disaster Prevention & Recovery (under construction 11/09/2007) www.state.nj.us/state/darm/links/faq.html
· SHPO Office: New Jersey Department of Environmental Protection, Historic Preservation Office, www.nj.gov/dep/hpo/
· State Museum: New Jersey State Museum, www.state.nj.us/state/museum/
· State and Regional Library Associations

· New Jersey Library Association, www.njla.org/
· Health Sciences Library Association of New Jersey, www.hslanj.org/
· New York/New Jersey Chapter, Inc., Medical Library Association, www.nynjmla.org/
· New Jersey Association of School Librarians, www.njasl.org/Index.htm
· The New Jersey Chapter of the Special Libraries Association, http://units.sla.org/chapter/cnj/
State and Regional Archivists Association
· New Jersey Historical Records Advisory Council, www.state.nj.us/state/darm/links/shrab.html
· Mid-Atlantic Regional Archives Conference (MARAC), www.lib.umd.edu/MARAC/
State and Regional Museum Association
· Mid-Atlantic Association of Museums (MAAM), www.midatlanticmuseums.org/
· New Jersey Association of Museums, www.museumsusa.org/prof/
Cooperative Emergency Networks

Online Resource Lists

Disaster Mitigation Planning Assistance, hosted by Michigan State University, the Library of Congress and the California Preservation Program, maintains a listing for disaster preparedness and recovery services, supplies and experts.  Information is searchable by your State or multiple states and can be downloaded, through Excel, into your emergency plan. (You are invited to contribute or update resources on this list.)  The site also includes links to sample disaster plans and information on recovery techniques (http://matrix.msu.edu/~disaster/).

NEW YORK

NEW YORK

State Emergency Preparedness and Assistance Agencies 

and State Branches of Federal Agencies

New York State Emergency Management Office (SEMO)11:58:20 AM1220 Washington Avenue
Building 22, Suite 101
Albany, New York 12226-2251
(518) 457-2222
Fax: (518) 457-9995 

http://www.semo.state.ny.us/index.cfm
New York State Emergency Management Office (SEMO)
Disaster-related funding http://www.semo.state.ny.us/programs/mitigation/pdmmain_2006.cfm
http://www.semo.state.ny.us/programs/Recovery/index.cfm 

New York City Office of Emergency Management

165 Cadman Plaza East, 

Brooklyn, NY 11201

(718) 422-4800

Fax: (718) 422-4870

http://www.nyc.gov/html/oem/html/home/home.shtml
Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) Regional Office, Region II 

26 Federal Plaza 

Room 1307 

New York, NY 10278-0002 

Phone: (212) 680-3600 

Fax: (212) 680-3681 

http://www.fema.gov/about/regions/regionii/
Office of Fire Prevention & Control

Department of State

41 State St.

Albany, NY 12207

(518) 474-6746

Fax: (518) 474-3240

E-mail: fire@dos.state.ny.us

http://www.dos.state.ny.us/fire/firewww.html
Emergency responses to hazardous materials incidents

Small Business Administration (SBA) 

26 Federal Plaza, Suite 3100
New York, NY 10278
(212) 264-4354 Phone
Fax: (212) 264-4963 

http://www.sba.gov/ny/ny/
Sources of funding for recovery efforts 
Health and Safety Information

New York State Department of Health

Corning Tower

Empire State Plaza,

Albany, NY 12237

Public Health Duty Officer Helpline 1-866-881-2809 (nights and weekends)

http://www.nyhealth.gov
Arts Crafts & Theatre Safety, Inc. (ACTS) 

181 Thompson St. #23 

New York, NY 10012-2586 

Contact: Monona Rossol 

Phone: 212-777-0062 

ACTSNYC@cs.com 

www.artscraftstheatersafety.org
ACTS supplies information about hazardous materials and offers health and safety advice.

New York Committee for Occupational Safety and Health

http://www.nycosh.org/
State or Regional Organizations for Libraries, Archives and Museums

New York State Library

Division of Library Development

10B41 Cultural Education Center

Albany, New York 12230

(518) 474-7890

http://www.nysl.nysed.gov/libdev/cp
New York State Archives 

New York State Education Department 

Cultural Education Center 

Albany, NY 12230

Phone: (518) 474-6926

ARCHINFO@mail.nysed.gov

http://www.archives.nysed.gov/aindex.shtml
New York State Office of Parks, Recreation, and Historic Preservation

Empire State Plaza

Agency Building 1

Albany, NY 12238

518 474 0456

http://nysparks.state.ny.us
New York State Program for the Conservation & Preservation of Library Research Materials

Office of the Deputy Commissioner for Cultural Education 

New York State Education Department

Room 10A33

Cultural Education Center

Albany, New York 12230

Phone: (518) 474-5976 

Fax (518) 474-2718

E-Mail: OCEDISASTER@mail.nysed.gov

http://www.nysl.nysed.gov/libdev/cp
New York State Museum

Rm 3203

Cultural Education Center

Albany, NY 12230

518) 474-5877

State and Regional Library Associations

Capital District Library Council 

28 Essex Street

Albany, NY 12206

(518) 438-2500

Fax: (518) 438-2872

http://www.cdlc.org/index.shtml
Central New York Library Resources Council

6493 Ridings Road, Syracuse, NY 13206

(315) 446-5446 

Fax: (315) 446-5590

http://www.clrc.org/disaster/
Long Island Library Resources Council

Melville Library Building, Suite E5310
Stony Brook, NY 11794-3399
(631) 632-6650
Fax: (631) 632-6662
http://www.lilrc.org/
Metropolitan New York Library Council

57 East 11th Street, 4th floor

New York, NY 10003-4605

(212) 228-2320 

FAX: (212) 228-2598

http://www.metro.org/content/view/58/242/
New York Library Association
252 Hudson Avenue
Albany, New York 12210-1802
(518) 432-6952 or Toll Free: (800) 252-6952
Fax: (518) 427-1697
E-mail: info@nyla.org 
www.nyla.org
Northern New York Library Network

6721 US HWY 11, Potsdam, NY 13676

(315) 265-1119 or (877) 833-1674 (toll-free)

Fax: (315) 265-1881

http://www.nc3r.org/
Nylink

22 Corporate Woods, 3rd Floor

Albany, NY 12211

http://nylink.org
(518) 443-5444 or (800) 342-3353 

Fax: (518) 432-4346

Office of the Deputy Commissioner for Cultural Education 

New York State Education Department
Room 10A33
Cultural Education Center
Albany, New York 12230
(518) 474-5976 

Fax: (518) 474-2718
E-Mail: OCEDISASTER@mail.nysed.gov
(http://www.oce.nysed.gov/disaster_P/DisasterPreparednessFolder/DisasterPreparedness/index.html).

Rochester Regional Library Council

390 Packett's Landing

Fairport, NY 14450

(585) 223-7570 

Fax: (585) 223-7712

http://www.rrlc.org/
South Central Regional Library Council

http://www.lakenet.org/
Southeastern New York Library Resources Council

21 S Elting Corners Rd

Highland, New York 12528

(845) 8833-9065

Fax: 845-883-9483

http://www.senylrc.org/
Upstate New York Chapter Special Libraries Association

http://units.sla.org/chapter/cuny/
Western New York Library Resources Council

4455 Genesee Street

P.O. Box 400

Buffalo, New York 14225-0400

(716) 633-0705

Fax: (716) 633-1736

http://www.wnylrc.org/
State and Regional Archivists Associations

Archivists Round Table of Metropolitan New York (ART)

http://www.nycarchivists.org/main.html
Mid-Atlantic Regional Archives Conference (MARAC) 

http://www.lib.umd.edu/MARAC/
State and Regional Museum Associations

Lower Hudson Conference of Historical Agencies & Museums

2199 Saw Mill River Road

Elmsford, NY 10523

Phone:   (914) 592-6726  

Fax: (914) 592-6946

E-mail: lowerhudson@msn.com 

 http://www.lowerhudsonconference.org/
handbook on disaster planning and response http://lowerhudsonconference.org/empart.  listings of disaster resources (http://lowerhudsonconference.org/empart/index.html).  

Upstate History Alliance

11 Ford Ave., Oneonta NY 13820

Phone(800) 895-1648

info@upstatehistory.org

http://www.upstatehistory.org/
Western New York Association of Historical Agencies (WNYAHA)

P.O. Box 39

Getzville, NY 14068-0039

Phone: 716-745-3251

wnyaha@macronet.com
http://wnyaha.org/
Museum Association of New York (MANY)

265 River Street

Troy, New York 12180

T: 518.273.3400

F: 518.273.3416

E: Info@Manyonline.org

http://www.nysmuseums.org/
Mid-Atlantic Association of Museums 

255 23rd Street, NW

Suite 200

Washington, DC 20037
(202) 452-8040

http://www.cmiregistration.com/user/splash__org__231.htm
Cooperative Emergency Networks

Regional Emergency Mutual Response Team 

Cornell University Library preservation/Conservation Department

http://www.library.cornell.edu/preservation/    

The Cornell University Library Freezer 

Phone: Barbara Eden, Head of Preservation (607) 255-5291(work), 

(607) 272-8595 (home). 

Community Emergency Response Teams SYMBOL 0 \f "Times New Roman" \s 12CERT)A listing of CERT groups in New York is posted at https://www.citizencorps.gov/citizenCorps/certsForState.do?state=NY
Online Resource Lists

Cornell University Library

http://www.library.cornell.edu/
The Cornell University Library’s Disaster Response Plan (2006 revision) (http://www.library.cornell.edu/preservation/emergencies/index.html) includes appendices listings of local and regional suppliers and services.

Disaster Mitigation Planning Assistance, (http://matrix.msu.edu/~disaster/).

Lower Hudson Conference of Historical Agencies & Museums

The organization’s Emergency Planning and Recovery Techniques handbook, posted on http://lowerhudsonconference.org/empart , provides information on vendors of disaster services, equipment and supplies.
Mid-Atlantic Association of Museums maintains a list of consultants and services at http://www.cmiregistration.com/user/directory/index.jxp?org=231
Museum Association of New York (MANY) 

MANY lists consultants in disaster planning, disaster response, and conservation on its website, and periodically hosts workshops in disaster related subjects (http://manyonline.org/consult/index.php).

New York University's Bobst Library 

The Library has created a Disaster Plan Workbook which includes lists of disaster recovery resources (http://library.nyu.edu/preservation/disaster/toc.htm).
Western New York Library Resources Council

The WNYRC’s Western New York Disaster Preparedness and Recovery Manual for Libraries and Archives (1994) includes lists of services, supplies, and vendors (http://www.wnylrc.org/pub/disman.htm).
NORTH DAKOTA
State Emergency Preparedness and Assistance Agencies and State Branches of Federal Agencies
North Dakota Department of Emergency Services
PO Box 5511
Bismarck, ND  58506-5511
(701) 328-8100
(701) 328-8181 Fax
http://www.nd.gov/des/
North Dakota Emergency Management Association

Rick Hummel, President (rhummel@nd.gov)

Bottineau County Emergency Manager
314 5th Street W
Bottineau, ND  58793
(701) 228-5916
http://www.ndema.org/
Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) Regional Office
Garry L. Briese, Region VIII Administrator
Federal Emergency Management Agency
Denver Federal Center
Building 710, Box 25267
Denver, CO 80255-02674404
http://www.fema.gov/about/contact/regionviii.shtm
State of North Dakota Office of Attorney General
Fire Marshal Division

Ray Lambert, State Fire Marshal

PO Box 1054
Bismarck, ND 58502-1054
(701) 328-5555     
(701) 328-5510 Fax
http://www.ag.state.nd.us/FM/FM.htm
Health and Safety Information

North Dakota Department of Health
Terry Dwelle, M.D., State Health Officer

600 East Boulevard Avenue

Bismarck, ND  58505-0200

(701) 328-2372

(701) 328-4727 Fax
http://www.health.state.nd.us/
North Dakota Department of Health 

Emergency Preparedness and Response Section

Tim Wiedrich, Chief (twiedric@nd.gov)
918 East Divide Avenue
Bismarck, ND  58501
(701) 328-2270 

(701) 328-5270 Fax
http://www.health.state.nd.us/EPR/
State or Regional Organizations for Libraries, Archives and Museums

North Dakota State Library
Doris Ott, State Librarian 
604 East Boulevard Avenue

Bismarck, ND  58505-0800
(701) 328-2492 & 1-800-472-2104
(701) 328-2040 Fax
statelib@nd.gov
http://ndsl.lib.state.nd.us/
North Dakota State Archives
Ann B. Jenks, State Archivist (ajenks@nd.gov)

612 East Boulevard Avenue

Bismarck, ND  58505-0830

(701) 328-2091

(701) 328-2650 Fax

archives@nd.gov
http://www.nd.gov/hist/sal/archives.htm
North Dakota Information Technology Department
Administrative Services Division

Dan Sipes, Director

Records Management Services

600 East Boulevard Avenue
Bismarck, ND 58505-0100
(701) 328-3190
(701) 328-3000 Fax

itd@nd.gov
http://www.nd.gov/itd/records/
State Historical Society of North Dakota

Merlan E. Paaverud, Jr., Director (mpaaverud@nd.gov)

612 E. Boulevard Avenue

Bismarck, ND  58505-0830

(701) 328-2666

(701) 328-3710 Fax

histsoc@state.nd.us
http://www.nd.gov/hist/index.html
http://www.nd.gov/hist/hslist.htm (link to other historical organizations in North Dakota)

North Dakota State Heritage Center Museum
Christopher L. Johnson, Acting Director

612 E. Boulevard Avenue

Bismarck, ND  58505-0830

(701) 328-2666

(701) 328-3710 Fax

histsoc@state.nd.us
http://www.nd.gov/hist/hcenter.htm
North Dakota Library Association

Donna James, President (donna.james@vcsu.edu)

Allen Memorial Library 
101 College St. S.W. 
Valley City, ND 58072-4098
(701) 845-7275
(701) 845-7437 Fax
http://www.ndla.info/
The Mountain Plains Library Association

Robert Banks, President (rbanks@tscpl.org)
Topeka & Shawnee County Public Library 
1515 SW 10th Ave 
Topeka, KS 66604 
(785) 580-4481

http://www.mpla.us
Midwest Archives Conference

North and South Dakota State Representative:

Curt Hanson, Assistant Archivist (curtis_hanson@mail.und.nodak.edu)

Elwyn B. Robinson Department of Special Collections

University of North Dakota

PO Box 9000

Chester Fritz Library

Grand Forks, ND  58202

(701) 777-4626

http://www.midwestarchives.org/
Gerald R. Ford Conservation Center (a regional conservation center)

1326 South 32nd St
Omaha, Nebraska 68105-2044
(402) 595-1180

Fax:  (402) 595-1178

grfcc@nebraskahistory.org
http://www.nebraskahistory.org/sites/ford/
Midwest Art Conservation Center (a regional conservation center; Bismarck State College Library; Lake Region Heritage Center; Northwest Art Center, Minot State University; Plains Art Museum; and Ramsey County Historical Society are member institutions from North Dakota)
Colin D. Turner, Executive Director
2400 Third Avenue South

Minneapolis, MN  55404

(612) 870-3120

(612) 870-3118 Fax

info@preserveart.org
http://www.preserveart.org/
http://www.preserveart.org/emergency.htm (Emergency Services)

Museums in North Dakota (MIND), Inc.

612 E. Boulevard Avenue

Bismarck, ND  58505-0830

(701) 328-2666

(701) 328-3710 Fax

histsoc@state.nd.us
http://www.nd.gov/hist/mind.htm
Mountain-Plains Museums Association

7110 West David Drive

Littleton, CO 80128-5404

(303) 979-9358

(303) 979-3553 Fax

 info@mpma.net
http://www.mpma.net/
North Dakota State Representative:

Jenny Yearous, Curator of Collections Management

State Historical Society of North Dakota

612 E. Boulevard Ave.

Bismarck, ND 58505

(701) 328-2666

(701) 328-3710 Fax

jyearous@state.nd.us
state.nd.us/hist//mind.htm

Cooperative Emergency Networks

North Dakota League of Cities

Community Emergency Response Team (CERT) Program

Sarah Werner, Citizen Corps Coordinator (sarah@ndlc.org)
410 E Front Ave

Bismarck, ND.  58504  

(701) 223- 3518

1-800-472-2692
http://www.ndlc.org/index.asp?Type=B_BASIC&SEC={66604234-422C-4E70-B9BF-C90B18BEDB0C}&DE={A98A1160-C416-419C-A182-2A12B0357A5E}
http://www.citizencorps.gov/cc/CouncilReports.do?pocList#ND (state, county, local and tribal citizen corps council contact list)

http://www.citizencorps.gov/cc/CertIndex.do?reportsForState&state=ND (list of CERT’s  in North Dakota from the CitizenCorps.gov website)
Online Resource Lists

Disaster Mitigation Planning Assistance, hosted by Michigan State University, the Library of Congress and the California Preservation Program, maintains a listing for disaster preparedness and recovery services, supplies and experts.  Information is searchable by your State or multiple states and can be downloaded, through Excel, into your emergency plan. (You are invited to contribute or update resources on this list.)  The site also includes links to sample disaster plans and information on recovery techniques (http://matrix.msu.edu/~disaster/).
OHIO

State Emergency Preparedness and Assistance Agencies and State Branches of Federal Agencies

Ohio Emergency Management Agency (no separate preparedness agency)
2855 West Dublin-Granville Road
Columbus, Ohio 43235-2206
24-hour contact: (614) 889-7150
General Fax: (614) 889-7183
Michael Snowden, Director
Hamilton County EMA
2000 Radcliff Drive
Cincinnati, Ohio 45204
(513) 263-8200
Mike.Snowden@hamilton-co.org
Jim Leonard, Interim Director
Franklin County Office of Emergency Management & Homeland Security
5300 Strawberry Farms Blvd
Columbus, Ohio 43230-1049
(614) 794-0213
jfleonar@franklincountyohio.gov
Jeffrey Jordan, CEM
Montgomery County EMA
117 S. Main St., Suite 721
Dayton, Ohio 45422
(937) 224-8936
jordanj@mcohio.org
Federal Emergency Management Agency, Region V Office (IL, IN, MI, MN, OH, WI)
536 South Clark St., 6th Floor
Chicago, IL 60605

Environment & Historic Preservation Contact: Amanda Ratliff
E-mail: amanda.ratliff@dhs.gov
Telephone: (312) 408-5440
The Ohio Department of Commerce
Division of State Fire Marshal
8895 East Main Street
Reynoldsburg, OH 43068
(614) 752-8200
websfm@com.state.oh.us
Health and Safety Information
Ohio Health Department
246 North High Street
Columbus, OH 43215

(614) 466-3543
For Local Health Districts by County see: http://odhlogin.sso.odh.ohio.gov/LHDDirectory/NetMgr/NetMgr.aspxof

State or Regional Organizations for Libraries, Archives and Museums

State Library of Ohio
274 E. First Ave., Suite 100
Columbus, OH 43201

(614) 644–7061

FAX: (614) 466–3584
Ohio Historical Society, (OHS) (Includes State Archives)
1982 Velma Avenue 
Columbus, Ohio 43211

614-297-2350

FAX 614-297-2639

State Records Administration

4200 Surface Road, 

Columbus, Ohio 43228-1395

614-466-1105
Ohio Library Council
2 Easton Oval, Suite 525
Columbus, OH  43219-7008
Phone: (614) 416-2258
Fax: (614) 416-2270
Ohio Museums Association

1982 Velma Avenue

Columbus, OH 43211

 Phone: 614.297.2375

Fax: 614.297.2376

[Please use the following template when filling information for your assigned state. This information will be used when deploying AIC-CERT members; the sooner you return it the better. When your list is complete, delete everything that appears in brackets and send it to Aimée: aprimeaux@gmail.com. Thanks!]

OREGON
State Emergency Preparedness and Assistance Agencies and State Branches of Federal Agencies 
Oregon Emergency Management 
www.oregon.gov/OMD/OEM
Ken Murphy, Agency Director

Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) Regional Office
Region X

130 228th Street, SW

Bothell, WA 98021

Mark Eberlein

425-487-4735

mark.eberlein@dhs.gov
Oregon State Police: Oregon Office of the State Fire Marshal
oregon.sfm@state.or.us
Phone: 503-378-3473 
Fax: 503-373-1825

Health and Safety Information 
State Department of Public Health
Department of Human Services, Public Health Division

Director: 971-673-1222
State or Regional Organizations for Libraries, Archives and Museums

Oregon State Library

250 Winter St. NE
Salem, Oregon 97301-3950
Phone: 503-378-4243
Fax: 503-585-8059

Oregon State Archives
800 Summer St. NE
Salem, OR 97310
Phone: 503-373-0701
Fax: 503-373-0953
reference.archives@state.or.us
State Records Management

Contact Oregon State Archives
SHPO Office
Oregon Parks & Recreation Department: Heritage Programs: SHPO

Heritage.Programs@state.or.us
Phone: 503-986-0671 
Fax: 503-986-0793

State Museum

State and Regional Library Associations
Oregon Library Association

www.olaweb.org
State and Regional Archivists Association
Northwest Archivists

www.lib.washington.edu/nwa/
State and Regional Museum Association

Oregon Museums Association

P.O. Box 1718
Portland, OR  97207-1718 
Email: info@oregonmuseums.org
www.oregonmuseums.org/
Cooperative Emergency Networks
WESTPAS-Western States & Territories Preservation Assist. Service

  888-905-7737 (24/7 emergency #)

  info@westpas.org

  www.westpas.org

Online Resource Lists

Disaster Mitigation Planning Assistance, hosted by Michigan State University, the Library of Congress and the California Preservation Program, maintains a listing for disaster preparedness and recovery services, supplies and experts.  Information is searchable by your State or multiple states and can be downloaded, through Excel, into your emergency plan. (You are invited to contribute or update resources on this list.)  The site also includes links to sample disaster plans and information on recovery techniques (http://matrix.msu.edu/~disaster/).

PENNSYLVANIA


State Emergency Preparedness and Assistance Agencies and State Branches of Federal Agencies

State Emergency Management Agency

James R. Joseph, Director
Pennsylvania Emergency Management Agency

2605 Interstate Drive

Harrisburg, PA 17110-9364

Phone: 717-651-2007
Fax: 717-651-2040
website: http://www.pema.state.pa.us/


The state has three regional offices they are

Pennsylvania Emergency Management Agency
Western Region Office
276 Stormer Road
Indiana, PA  15701-8933 
Phone: (724) 357-2990 or (800) 972-7362
Fax:  (724) 357-2992 or (724) 349-5250 
website: http://www.pema.state.pa.us/western/site/default.asp

Fern Harmon
Director Central Area Office
Pennsylvania Emergency Management Agency

2605 Interstate Drive

Harrisburg, Pennsylvania  17110
Phone: 717-651-7060

Fax: 717-651-2293

website: http://www.pema.state.pa.us/central/site/default.asp

Anthony J. Camillocci
Director Eastern Area Office
Eastern Area Office
Hamburg Center
Hamburg, PA  19526
Business:  610 562-3003
800 Number:  800 372-7362
Fax:  610 562-7222
email: ra-easternregion@state.pa.us
website: http://www.pema.state.pa.us/eastern/site/default.asp

Phone Numbers to Additional Sub Agencies

Bureau of Recovery and Mitigation:
   General Number            717-651-2175

   Fax                            717-651-2150

 

Bureau of Administration:
   General Number            717-651-2167

   Fax                            717-651-2025

 

Bureau of Plans:
   General Number            717-651-2214

   Fax                            717-651-2125

 

Bureau of Technical Services:
   General Number            717-651-2234

   Fax                            717-651-2240

 

911 Program:
   General Number            717-651-2237

   Fax                            717-651-2023

 

Bureau of Operations and Training:
   General Number            717-651-2001

   Fax                            717-651-2021

 

Training Division:
   General Number            717-651-2231

   Fax                            717-346-3105 

 

State Fire Commissioner's Office:
   General Number            717-651-2200

   Fax                            717-651-2210

 

State Fire Academy:
   General Number            717-248-1115

   Fax                            717-248-3580

Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) Regional Office

Federal Emergency Management Agency
Region III
615 Chestnut Street
One Independence Mall, Sixth Floor
Philadelphia, PA 19106-4404
Main Number: (215) 931-5608
Congressional Inquiries: (215) 931-5654
Media Inquiries: (215) 931-5716
Webpage: http://www.fema.gov/about/contact/regioniii.shtm

Environment & Historic Preservation Contact
Steven Hardegen
E-Mail: steven.hardegen@dhs.gov
Telephone: (215) 931-5651

Office of State Fire Marshal

Nick Saites
State Fire Marshal
Bureau of Criminal Investigation
1800 Elmerton Avenue
Harrisburg, PA 17110
Telephone: (717) 783-5529

Health and Safety Information

State Department of Health

Pennsylvania Department of Health 
Health and Welfare Building
7th & Forster Streets 
Harrisburg, PA 17120
Phone (General Information): 1-877-724-3258
Phone (Emergency): (717)737-5349
Phone Numbers of the:
	EXECUTIVE OFFICE
	 

	Secretary of Health
	(717)787-6436

	Office of Communications
	(717)787-1783

	Policy Office
	(717)787-4525

	Legislative Liaison Office
	(717)783-3985

	Office of Public Health Preparedness
	(717)346-0640

	General Counsel
	(717)783-2500


URL to webpage with more contact numbers: http://www.dsf.health.state.pa.us/health/cwp/view.asp?a=191&q=205817&healthPNav=|

website: http://www.dsf.health.state.pa.us/health/site/default.asp

State or Regional Organizations for Libraries, Archives and Museums

State Library:

Office of Commonwealth Libraries
Commissioner's Staff                                  
                                                                                Area code: 717
	Name 
	Position 
	Telephone 

(voice) 
	E-mail 

	Mary Clare Zales
	Deputy Secretary of Education 
	787-2646
	mzales@state.pa.us

	Vacant 
	Executive Assistant to the Deputy
Secretary
	783-5725
	

	Vacant
	Executive Secretary
	783-4173
	 

	Jeanne Metcalf
	Administrative Officer
	772-2374
	jmetcalf@state.pa.us

	Kurt Bodling
	Rare Books Librarian
	783-5982
	kbodling@state.pa..us

	Dorothy Bowman
	Fiscal Technician
	787-2779
	dobowman@state.pa.us

 HYPERLINK "mailto:bmueller@state.pa.us" 


 

FAX: 717-772-3265

TTY: 717-783-8445



Bureau of State Library
333 Market Street
Harrisburg, PA 17126-1745
Phone: 717-787-4440
Website: http://www.statelibrary.state.pa.us

STAFF DIRECTORY
Commonwealth Libraries
Bureau of State Library
Area Code 717
 

	Name 
	Position 
	Telephone
(voice) 
	E-mail 

	Director's Office

	Caryn Carr
	Library Director
	783-5968
	cacarr@state.pa.us

	Josh Kauffman
	Fiscal Technician
	783-5970 
	jokauffman@state.pa.us 

	Joan McKenzie
	Clerk Typist III
	783-5969
	jomckenzie@state.pa.us

	 Ulas G. Donn
	LAN Administrator
	783-5993
	 

	Georg McLaughlin
	IT Technician
	783-5993
	 

	 

	Public Services

	Judith Townsend
	Assistant Director
	214-6714
	jtownsend@state.pa.us

	Research Services Link to information about Reference Services 

	Randall Tenor
	Acting/Librarian Supervisor I
	783-4055
	rtenor@state.pa.us 

	Martha Ruff
	Librarian II
	783-5952
	mruff@state.pa.us 

	vacant
	Librarian I
	
	 

	Antonieta Crowl
	Librarian I/pt
	214-2908
	acrowl@state.pa.us

	Marcella Blackmon
	Library Technician
	783-5956
	mblackmon@state.pa.us 

	David Heueisen
	Library Technician
	783-5994
	dheueisen@state.pa.us 

	Fred Koerner
	Library Technician
	346-5451
	fkoerner@state.pa.us 

	Kenneth Chase
	Library Technician
	783-4178
	kchase@state.pa.us

	Genealogy

	Richard Lindberg
	Librarian II
	346-4324
	rlindberg@state.pa.us

	Law/Government Documents

	Randall Tenor
	Librarian II
	783-4055
	rtenor@state.pa.us

	Susan O'Neill
	Librarian II
	346-5449
	soneill@state.pa.us

	Linda Cline
	Library Technician
	783-5973
	lcline@state.pa.us 

	Access Services

	Iren Snavely
	Librarian Supervisor I
	214-8185
	isnavely@state.pa.us

	Susan Mazza
	Librarian I
	783-5998
	smazza@state.pa.us

	Tina McClearn
	Library Assistant II
	346-5453
	tmcclearn@state.pa.us

	Charlese Farmer
	Library Assistant II
	783-5954
	cfarmer@state.pa.us

	Bruce Murry
	Library Assistant II
	783-4054
	bmurry@state.pa.us

	Robert Ward
	Library Helper
	783-5966
	roward@state.pa.us

	vacant
	Library Helper/pt
	783-5966
	 

	Mary Bollendorf
	Library Helper/pt
	783-5966
	mbollendor@state.pa.us

	Interlibrary Loan Link to information about Interlibrary Loan Services 

	Karen Carlson
	Library Technician
	787-4782
	kcarlson@state.pa.us

	Victoria Volkov
	Library Assistant II
	787-4130
	vvolkov@state.pa.us

	Outreach Services

	Kathy Hale
	Library Development Adviser I
	787-2327
	khale@state.pa.us

	Barbara Miller
	Librarian II
	346-7067
	barbmiller@state.pa.us

	Marc Bender
	Clerk Typist III
	705-6272
	marbender@state.pa.us

	Christine Altland
	Library Assistant I/pt
	214-8186
	chaltland@state.pa.us

	Mary Shover
	Library Assistant I/pt
	214-8186
	mshover@state.pa.us


 

	Technical Services Division

	George Friedline
	Assistant Director
	783-5964
	gfriedline@state.pa.us

	Collection Management

	Sharon Anderson
	Librarian Supervisor I
	783-5983
	sanderson@state.pa.us

	Kathleen Kline
	Librarian I
	787-5718
	kakline@state.pa.us

	Elizabeth Acri
	Library Technician
	783-3122
	eacri@state.pa.us

	Daneta Gannon
	Library Technician
	783-5981
	dgannon@state.pa.us

	Laura Collier
	Library Assistant II
	783-3979
	lacollier@state.pa.us

	Elisabeth Evans
	Library Assistant II
	346-5447
	eevans@state.pa.us

	Claudine Smith
	Library Assistant II
	346-5448
	csmith@state.pa.us

	Kevyn Hunt
	Library Assistant II
	783-5978
	khunt@state.pa.us

	Jesse Noonan
	Library Assistant II
	783-5965
	jenoonan@state.pa.us

	Cataloging

	Thomas Duszak
	Librarian Supervisor I
	772-5616
	tduszak@state.pa.us

	Vacant
	Librarian II
	783-3884
	 

	Mary Spila
	Librarian II
	783-5996
	mspila@state.pa.us

	Greta Kernicky
	Librarian I
	214-6713
	gkernicky@state.pa.us

 HYPERLINK "mailto:mspila@state.pa.us" 

	William Carlson
	Library Technician
	783-5984
	wcarlson@state.pa.us

	Elaine Barker
	Library Assistant I
	772-5546
	ebarker@state.pa.us

	Systems Administration/Preservation

	William Nork
	Librarian Supervisor I
	787-9128
	wnork@state.pa.us

	William Fee
	Librarian I
	783-7014
	wfee@state.pa.us

	Tim Kreider
	Librarian I
	346-5452
	tkreider@state.pa.us 

	Paul Bryan
	Program Analyst I
	214-8184
	pbryan@state.pa.us




Pennsylvania Historical and Museum Commission
State Museum Building
300 North Street
Harrisburg, PA 17120
Phone: (717) 787-3362
Fax: (717) 783-9924

The Pennsylvania State Archives
350 North Street
Harrisburg, PA 17120-0090
Phone: (717) 783-3281
Fax: (717) 787-4822
Website: http://www.portal.state.pa.us/portal/server.pt?open=512&mode=2&objID=1593&PageID=259971

Bureau for Historic Preservation
Commonwealth Keystone Building, Second Floor
400 North Street
Harrisburg, PA 17120-0093
Phone: (717) 783-8946
Fax: (717) 772-0920

State Records Management:

” The Pennsylvania Historical and Museum Commission, in conjunction with the Secretary of Administration, is responsible for administering all aspects of the Commonwealth's records management program”

website:  http://www.phmc.state.pa.us/bah/RecordsMgnt/StateGovernmentServices.asp?secid=43#StateGovernmentServices

Contacts:

Records Management 
State Government Services 
Contacts 
	Kathy Smith 
Records Administration & Image Services
Division Chief
Phone: (717) 783-7330
FAX: (717) 772-5279 

Darlene Shaffer 
Records Analysis & Scheduling 
Phone: (717) 783-7864 

Steve Musser 
State Records Center 
Phone: (717) 783-2836 

David Kemmerling 
State Records Center 
Phone: (717) 705-7701

Tim Anstine 
Data Conversion Services 
Phone: (717) 787-3758 

Rick Keller 
Image & Technical Services 
Phone: (717) 787-3758

 
	  
	Katyna Ward 
Records Administration & Image Services
Secretary
Phone: (717) 772-1866 

Cindy Bendroth 
Archival Appraisal of Records 
Phone: (717) 787-8953 

Anne Marie Ickes 
Archival Appraisal of Records
Phone: (717) 787-7180 

David Shoff 
Disaster Planning & Vital Records
Phone: (717) 783-5796 

Linda Avetta
Electronic Records
Phone: (717) 705-6923
FAX: (717) 772-5279 




Bureau of Historic Sites and Museums
Commonwealth Keystone Building
400 North Street
Harrisburg, PA 17120
Phone: (717) 787-2723
Fax: (717) 783-1073


The State Museum of Pennsylvania
300 North Street
Harrisburg, PA 17120-0024
Phone: (717) 787-4980
Phone: (717) 787-3362
Fax: (717) 783-4558
Website: www.statemuseumpa.org

State and Regional Library Associations

State and Regional Archivist Associations

State and Regional Museum Associations



Rhode Island 
State Emergency Preparedness and Assistance Agencies and State Branches of Federal Agencies 

State Emergency Management Agency

http://www.riema.ri.gov/
This site has all links and contact information for the state fire marshall, environmental management, health department and state police as well as links to local emergency numbers and EMA Director for each city or town.

Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) Regional Office
http://www.riema.ri.gov/press/fema.php

Office of the State Fire Marshal

By telephone:

(401)462-4200 (Voice)

By FAX:

(401)462-4250

By mail:

Rhode Island Office of the State Fire Marshal
118 Parade Street 
Providence, RI
02909

United States Coast Guard 

Rhode Island has an extensive coastline that is secured through an alliance with the State and the United States Coast Guard.  Aquidneck Island, the location of the city of Newport is accessed only by 2 bridges.  Should these be unusable, the USCG will be needed for assistance to cross the waters.

With the recent reorganization of Coast Guard Units, the MSO Providence has become part of SECTOR Southeastern New England.  An office is maintained in East Providence at 401.435.2300.  Castle Hill Coast Guard is the local station for Aquidneck Island.  Point Judith oversees the southern portion of RI coastline. 

This sector is overseen by the First Coast Guard District in Boston and authorization for support is out of the Boston office. Contact USCG First District Command Staff or the Response Commander at 617.223.8443

http://www.uscg.mil/d1/response/

Health and Safety Information

RI State Department of Public Health

· Call us at (401) 222-2231 

· Fax us at (401) 222-6548 

· Email us at Website.DOH@health.ri.gov 

· Hearing impaired? Use RI Relay: 711
  State or Regional Organizations for Libraries, Archives and Museums
State Library

http://www.olis.ri.gov/

Rhode Island Office of Library and Information Services - Disaster & Preservation

Donna Longo DiMichele - (401)574-9303  donnadm@olis.ri.gov
State Archives

http://www.sec.state.ri.us/Archives/
R. Gwenn Stearn, State Archivist and Public Records Administrator
Rhode Island State Archives 
337 Westminster Street, Providence, RI 02903 
Telephone: 401-222-2353; Fax: 401-222-3199 
E-mail: gstearn@sec.state.ri.us
State Records Management 
No State Historic Records Management Board
SHPO Office

http://www.preservation.ri.gov/
Rhode Island Historical Preservation & Heritage Commission

150 Old State House

Benefit Street, Providence, RI 02903

General office telephone: (401)222-2678

Office fax: (401)222-2968 
TTY (Relay RI): (800)745-5555

General email: info@preservation.ri.gov
Please start your subject line with "RI" to help us thwart spam.

Office hours: Monday through Friday, 8:30am to 4:30pm.

State Museum

No State Museum

State and Regional Library Associations

http://www.nelib.org/index.htm

State and Regional Archivists Association
There is no state archivists association.
New England Archivists is an umbrella organization for RI, CT, MA, ME, NH, VT

c/o Rodney Gorme Obien
Archivist and Special Collections Librarian
George C. Gordon Library
Worcester Polytechnic Institute
100 Institute Road
Worcester, MA 01609 

State and Regional Museum Association

No RI state museum association

Regional association is

New England Museum Association at http://www.nemanet.org/
Mailing Address:
22 Mill Street, Suite 409
Arlington, MA 02476
Phone: 781-641-0013
Fax: 781-641-0053 
Cooperative Emergency Networks
Northeast Document Conservation Center

978.470.1010

Newport has an informal group of collection care professionals drawing from a host of cultural resource institutions through the City.  To initiate contact with this group call Lisa Long, Special Collection Curator at the Redwood Library, at 401.847.0292 or Alexandra Allardt, conservator 401.849.3779. 

Online Resource Lists

Disaster Mitigation Planning Assistance, hosted by Michigan State University, the Library of Congress and the California Preservation Program, maintains a listing for disaster preparedness and recovery services, supplies and experts.  Information is searchable by your State or multiple states and can be downloaded, through Excel, into your emergency plan. (You are invited to contribute or update resources on this list.)  The site also includes links to sample disaster plans and information on recovery techniques (http://matrix.msu.edu/~disaster/).

Information Reviewed March 2008
SOUTH CAROLINA
State Emergency Preparedness and Assistance Agencies and State Branches of Federal Agencies 

State Emergency Management Division  http://www.scemd.org/  803-737-8500
Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) Region IV Office http://www.fema.gov/about/contact/regioniv.shtm   770-220-5200
Office of the State Fire Marshal  http://www.llr.state.sc.us/firemarshal.asp  803-896-9800
Health and Safety Information

South Carolina Department of Health and Environmental Control 

http://www.scdhec.net/    803-898-3432
State or Regional Organizations for Libraries, Archives and Museums

South Carolina State Library  http://www.statelibrary.sc.gov/    803-734-8666
South Carolina Department of Archives & History  http://scdah.sc.gov/ 

Main desk  803-896-6100     Preservation/Disaster Preparedness 803-896-6112
State Records Management-Part of the SC Dept. of Archives & History

http://arm.scdah.sc.gov/    Records Services Manager 803-896-6123 

SHPO Office http://shpo.sc.gov/   

Deputy State Historic Preservation Officer 803-896-6168

South Carolina State Museum http://www.museum.state.sc.us/  803-898-4921

State and Regional Library Associations

South Carolina Library Association http://www.scla.org/
Executive Secretary 803–252–1087

South Carolina Association of School Librarians  http://www.scasl.net/  

803-252-1087
SOLINET (Southeastern Library Network)  http://www.solinet.net/    800-999-8558
State and Regional Archivists Association


South Carolina Archival Association   http://www.state.sc.us/scdah/scaa.htm 


Palmetto Archives Libraries and Museums Council on Preservation (PALMCOP)


http://palmcop.org/ 


Consortium of Upstate South Carolina History (CUSCH)


http://facweb.furman.edu/~dlandi/cgh/ 


Charleston Archives Libraries and Museums (CALM) no website available


Confederation of South Carolina Local Historical Societies


http://www.state.sc.us/scdah/hpconfederation.htm  

State and Regional Museum Association


South Carolina Federation of Museums (SCFM) 

http://www.southcarolinamuseums.org/index.html   803-898-4982

Southeastern Museums Conference   http://www.semcdirect.net/    404 378-3153

Cooperative Emergency Networks

Online Resource Lists

Disaster Mitigation Planning Assistance, hosted by Michigan State University, the Library of Congress and the California Preservation Program, maintains a listing for disaster preparedness and recovery services, supplies and experts.  Information is searchable by your State or multiple states and can be downloaded, through Excel, into your emergency plan. (You are invited to contribute or update resources on this list.)  The site also includes links to sample disaster plans and information on recovery techniques (http://matrix.msu.edu/~disaster/).

SOUTH DAKOTA
State Emergency Preparedness and Assistance Agencies and State Branches of Federal Agencies
South Dakota Department of Public Safety

Office of Emergency Management
Kristi Turman, Director
118 West Capitol
Pierre, South Dakota 57501
(605) 773-3231
(605) 773-3580 Fax
http://www.oem.sd.gov/
Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) Regional Office
Garry L. Briese, Region VIII Administrator
Federal Emergency Management Agency
Denver Federal Center
Building 710, Box 25267
Denver, CO 80255-02674404
http://www.fema.gov/about/contact/regionviii.shtm
South Dakota Department of Public Safety
State Fire Marshal Office
Allen Christie, Fire Marshal
118 West Capitol Avenue
Pierre, SD 57501 
(605) 773.3562     
(605) 773-6631 Fax
fireinfo@state.sd.us
http://www.state.sd.us/dps/fire/
Health and Safety Information

South Dakota Department of Health
Doneen Hollingsworth, Secretary of Health

600 East Capitol Avenue

Pierre, SD  57501-2536

(605) 773-3361

1-800-738-2301 (in state)
http://doh.sd.gov/
South Dakota Department of Public Safety

Tom Dravland, Secretary

118 West Capitol Avenue

Pierre, SD  57501

(605) 773-3178

Fax:  (605) 773-3018

dpsinfo@state.sd.us
http://www.state.sd.us/dps/index.htm
State or Regional Organizations for Libraries, Archives and Museums

South Dakota State Library
Dan Siebersma, State Librarian
Mercedes MacKay Building
800 Governors Drive
Pierre, SD 57501-2294
(605) 773-3131 & 1-800-423-6665
(605) 773-6962 Fax
library@state.sd.us
http://library.sd.gov/
South Dakota State Archives
Chelle Somsen, State Archivist (chelle.somsen@state.sd.us)

900 Governors Dr.

Pierre, SD  57501

(605) 773-3804

(605) 773-6041 Fax

archref@state.sd.us
http://www.sdhistory.org/arc/archives.htm
South Dakota State Historical Records Advisory Board

Chelle Somsen, Chairman

(605) 773-5521

http://www.sdhistory.org/arc/arc_shrab.htm
South Dakota Bureau of Administration

Records Management

Dana Hoffer, Manager
104 South Garfield 
Pierre, S. D. 57501 
(605) 773-3589 
(605) 773-5955 Fax

boa.records.frontdesk@state.sd.us
http://www.state.sd.us/boa/records.htm
South Dakota State Historical Society
Jay D. Vogt, Director
900 Governors Dr.

Pierre, SD  57501-2217

(605) 773-3458
(605) 773-6041 Fax

http://www.sdhistory.org/
http://www.sdhistory.org/soc/Hist_Orgs/index.htm (link to other historical organizations in South Dakota)

Museum of the South Dakota State Historical Society

Helen B. Louise, Director (helen.louise@state.sd.us)

900 Governors Dr.

Pierre, SD  57501-2217

(605) 773-3798

http://www.sdhistory.org/mus/museum.htm
South Dakota Library Association
PO Box 1212
Rapid City,South Dakota 57709

(605) 343-3750

http://www.sdlibraryassociation.org/default.asp
President
Robin Schrupp, Grant County Public Library, Milbank, SD
gclibrary21@hotmail.com
Executive Secretary/Treasurer
Brenda Hemmelman, Rapid City, SD
bkstand@rap.midco.net
The Mountain Plains Library Association

Robert Banks, President (rbanks@tscpl.org)
Topeka & Shawnee County Public Library 
1515 SW 10th Ave 
Topeka, KS 66604 
(785) 580-4481

http://www.mpla.us
Midwest Archives Conference

North and South Dakota State Representative:

Curt Hanson, Assistant Archivist (curtis_hanson@mail.und.nodak.edu)

Elwyn B. Robinson Department of Special Collections

University of North Dakota

PO Box 9000

Chester Fritz Library

Grand Forks, ND  58202

(701) 777-4626

http://www.midwestarchives.org/
Gerald R. Ford Conservation Center

1326 South 32nd St
Omaha, Nebraska 68105-2044
(402) 595-1180

Fax:  (402) 595-1178

grfcc@nebraskahistory.org
http://www.nebraskahistory.org/sites/ford/
Midwest Art Conservation Center (a regional conservation center; Akta Lakota Museum & Cultural Center; The Casey Tibbs South Dakota Rodeo Center; Crazy Horse Memorial Foundation; D.C. Booth Historic National Fish Hatchery; Dakota Prairie Museum; Dahl Arts Center; Dakota Discovery Museum; Hazel L. Meyer Memorial Library; Karl E. Mundt Historical and Educational Foundation; National Music Museum; Northern State University; Red Cloud Heritage Center; South Dakota Art Museum; South Dakota State Historical Society; and South Dakota State University Library and Archives; South Dakota State Agricultural Heritage Museum; University of South Dakota; Washington Pavilion of Arts and Sciences; and Yankton County Historical Society are member institutions from South Dakota)
Colin D. Turner, Executive Director
2400 Third Avenue South

Minneapolis, MN  55404

(612) 870-3120

(612) 870-3118 Fax

info@preserveart.org
http://www.preserveart.org/
http://www.preserveart.org/emergency.htm (Emergency Services)

Preserve South Dakota

Linda Kluthe, Executive Director

351 4th Street

Scotland, SD  57059

(605) 583-4509

preservesd@gwtc.net
http://www.preservesd.org/
 Association of South Dakota Museums

Kevin Bailey, President (director@cchsmuseum.org)
Codington County Historical Society
27 1st Avenue SE
Watertown, SD 57201
(605) 886-7335

http://www.sdmuseums.org/
Mountain-Plains Museums Association

7110 West David Drive

Littleton, CO 80128-5404

(303) 979-9358

(303) 979-3553 Fax

 info@mpma.net
http://www.mpma.net/
South Dakota State Representative:

Kevin Bailey, Director ASDM (director@cchsmuseum.org)

Codington County Historical Society
27 1st Avenue SE
Watertown, SD 57201
(605) 886-7335

Cooperative Emergency Networks
South Dakota Department of Public Safety

Office of Emergency Management – Citizen Corps

Bob Van Winsen, Program Manager (bob.vanwinsen@state.sd.us)
118 West Capitol
Pierre, South Dakota 57501-2291
(605) 773-3231
(605) 773-3580 Fax
citizencorps@state.sd.us
http://www.oem.sd.gov/Preparedness/Citizen_Corps.htm
Brookings County C.E.R.T.

Dave Swisher (dswisher@brookingscountysd.gov)
(605) 692-5212

http://emergency.brookingscountysd.gov/CERT.htm
Lake County C.E.R.T.

Lake County Search & Rescue

200 E Center St

Madison SD 57042 

(605) 256-7611

(605) 256-7622 Fax
lakesar@iw.net
http://www.lakecountysd.com/lepc/cert.htm
Sturgis Police Department

Volunteers in Public Safety (VIPS)

Officer Brandon Bestgen

(605) 347-5070

http://www.sturgispolice.com/vips.htm
http://www.citizencorps.gov/cc/CouncilReports.do?pocList#SD (state, county, local and tribal citizen corps council contact list)

http://www.citizencorps.gov/cc/CertIndex.do?reportsForState&state=SD (list of CERT’s in South Dakota from the CitizenCorps.gov website)

Online Resource Lists

Disaster Mitigation Planning Assistance, hosted by Michigan State University, the Library of Congress and the California Preservation Program, maintains a listing for disaster preparedness and recovery services, supplies and experts.  Information is searchable by your State or multiple states and can be downloaded, through Excel, into your emergency plan. (You are invited to contribute or update resources on this list.)  The site also includes links to sample disaster plans and information on recovery techniques (http://matrix.msu.edu/~disaster/).
TEXAS
State Emergency Preparedness and Assistance Agencies and State Branches of Federal Agencies 

State Emergency Management Agency 
Texas Governor's Division of Emergency Management

Jack Colley

Chief

5805 N. Lamar

Austin, TX 78752

512-424-2138, Fax: 512-424-2444

jack.colley@txdps.state.tx.us 

Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) Regional Office
Texas is in Region VI

Federal Emergency Management Agency

FRC 800 North Loop 288

Denton, TX 76209-3698

Main Number: 1 (940) 898-5399

Congressional Inquiries: 1 (940) 898-5104

Media Inquiries: 1 (940) 898-5104

http://www.fema.gov/about/contact/regionvi.shtm#1 
Office of the State Fire Marshal

Texas Department of Insurance

333 Guadalupe, Austin 78701

P.O. Box 149104

Austin 78714-9104

(512) 458-7111 or 1-888-963-7111
http://www.tdi.state.tx.us/fire/index.html
Health and Safety Information 

State Department of Public Health

Texas Department of State Health Services

PO Box 149347

Austin, Texas 78714-9347
http://www.dshs.state.tx.us/ 
State or Regional Organizations for Libraries, Archives and Museums

Texas State Library and Archives Commission

Mailing Address:

Peggy D. Rudd

Director and Librarian

PO Box 12927

Austin, TX 78711-2927

512-463-5455

dir.lib@tsl.state.tx.us

Physical Address 1

Lorenzo De Zavala State Archives & Library Building

Capitol Complex, 1201 Brazos St., Austin, Texas

Physical Address 2

State Records Center and Talking Book Circulation Dept.

4400 Shoal Creek Blvd., Austin, Texas

Physical Address 3

Sam Houston Regional Library & Research Center

Liberty, Texas

State Archives
State Records Management 

SHPO Office

Mr. F. Lawerence Oaks, SHPO

Texas Historical Commission

P.O. Box 12276

Austin, TX 78711-2276

Phone: 512-463-6100

Fax: 512-463-8222

E-mail: l.oaks@thc.state.tx.us
State Museum

Bob Bullock Texas State History Museum

Mailing Address:

The Bob Bullock Texas State History Museum

P.O. Box 12874

Austin, TX 78711

Physical Address:

1800 N. Congress Ave.

Austin, TX 78701-1342
State and Regional Library Associations

Texas Library Association

Patricia Smith

Executive Director

3355 Bee Cave Rd. #401

Austin, TX 78746-6763

512-328-1518, Fax: 512-328-8852

pats@txla.org

AMIGOS Library Services

Bonnie Juergens

Executive Director

14400 Midway Rd.

Dallas, TX 75244-3509

972-851-8000, Fax: 972-991-6061

juergens@amigos.org
State and Regional Archivists Association
Society of Southwest Archivists

Ann Hodges

President

PO Box 19497

Arlington, TX 76019

817-272-7510, Fax: 817-272-3360

ann.hodges@uta.edu

State and Regional Museum Association

Texas Association of Museums

Ruth Ann Rugg

Executive Director

3939 Bee Caves Rd.

Building A, Suite 1B

Austin, TX 78746

512-328-6812, Fax: 512-327-9775

ruthann@texasmuseums.org
http://www.io.com/~tam/ 

A list of Texas museums is linked from this site.

State and Regional Cultural Heritage Organizations

Humanities Texas

Michael Gillette

Executive Director

1410 Rio Grande St.

Austin, TX 78701-1506

512-440-1991, Fax: 512-440-0115

mgillette@humanitiestexas.org
Texas Commission on the Arts

Gary Gibbs

Executive Director

PO Box 13406

Capitol Station

Austin, TX 78711-3406

512-463-5535, Fax: 512-475-2699

ggibbs@arts.state.tx.us
Texas State Historical Association

Kent Calder

Director

PO Box 28527

Austin, TX 78755

512-463-6100, Fax: 512-463-8222

Kent.Calder@asu.edu

Texas Division of Emergency Management
5805 N. Lamar

Austin, TX 78752

512-424-2138

512-424-2444

www.txdps.state.tx.us/dem/

Cooperative Emergency Networks

Online Resource Lists

Disaster Mitigation Planning Assistance, hosted by Michigan State University, the Library of Congress and the California Preservation Program, maintains a listing for disaster preparedness and recovery services, supplies and experts.  Information is searchable by your State or multiple states and can be downloaded, through Excel, into your emergency plan. (You are invited to contribute or update resources on this list.)  The site also includes links to sample disaster plans and information on recovery techniques (http://matrix.msu.edu/~disaster/).

VERMONT
State Emergency Preparedness and Assistance Agencies and State Branches of Federal Agencies 
Vermont Emergency Management Agency
Department of Public Safety
Waterbury State Complex
103 South Main Street
Waterbury, Vermont 05671-2101

Phone: 
(802) 244-8721 or (800) 347-0488 

HazMat:
(800) 641-5005

Fax: 

(802) 244-8655
Web address: http://www.dps.state.vt.us/vem/index.html
Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) Regional Office, Region I 

99 High Street

6th Floor

Boston, MA 02110
Phone:

(877) 336-2734

Web address:
http://www.fema.gov/about/regions/region1/
Division of Fire Safety

1311 U.S. Route 302 - Berlin

Suite 600

Barre, VT 05641-2351

Phone:

(802) 479-7561 or (800) 640-2106

Fax:

(802) 479-7562

Web address:
http://www.dps.state.vt.us/fire/index.html
Small Business Administration

87 State Street, Room 205 
Montpelier, VT 05601

Phone:

(802) 828-4422
Web address:
http://www.sba.gov/vt/
Health and Safety Information 

Vermont Department of Health

108 Cherry Street

Burlington, VT 05402
Phone:

(802) 863-7200 or (800) 464-4343 

Fax: 

(802) 865-7754

Web address:
http://healthvermont.gov/index.aspx
State or Regional Organizations for Libraries, Archives and Museums

Vermont League of Cities and Towns (VLCT)

89 Main Street

Suite 4

Montpelier, VT   05602
Phone: 
(802) 229-9111

Fax: 

(802) 229 2211

Email: 

 info@vlct.org

VLCT is the main support group for the town clerks and administrators within Vermont.  All town records are held locally and therefore in a disaster, assistance on the town level will be necessary.

Vermont Historical Society & Library 

Vermont History Center 

60 Washington Street 

Barre, Vermont 05641-4209 


Phone:
 
(802) 479-8500 

Fax: 

(802) 479-8510 

Email: [image: image1.png]


vhs-info@state.vt.us [image: image2.png]
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Web address:  www.vermonthistory.org
Vermont Division for Historic Preservation (SHPO)

National Life Building, Drawer 20
Montpelier, VT 05620-0501

Phone: 802-828-3211
Department of Libraries (DOL)
Pavilion Office Building 

109 State St. 
Montpelier, VT 05609 

Phone:

(802) 828-3265 
Fax: 

(802) 828-2199

Vermont Library Association (VLA)
Box 803
Burlington, VT 05402-0803
Web address:
http://www.vermontlibraries.org/
The Vermont Library Association is an educational organization working to develop, promote, and improve library and information services and librarianship in the state of Vermont.
Vermont Museum and Gallery Alliance

c/o Lake Champlain Maritime Museum

4472 Basin Harbor Rd.

Vergennes, VT 05491 

Phone:

(802) 475-2022 x 114

E-mail: 
vccp@sover.net
Web address:
http://www.vmga.org/
Vermont State Archives

Office of the Secretary of State

26 Terrace St.

Montpelier, Vt. 

05609-1101
Phone:

(802) 828-2308

Fax: 

(802) 828-1135

Email: 

archives@sec.state.vt.us

Web address:
http://vermont-archives.org/
New England Archivists (NEA)
www.newenglandarchivists.org
NEA serves as a forum for its members to collaborate with other archival and related professional organizations, to advocate for the importance of archival records.  NEA also provides continuing education opportunities for its members, and periodically conducts workshops in disaster preparedness and response.  NEA also features disaster-related articles in its Newsletter.

New England Library Association

P.O. Box 709 

Marblehead, MA 01945

Phone:

(781) 631-1578 | 

Fax: 

(781) 631-1579

Web address:
http://www.nelib.org/
The NELA serves as an advocate for the library communities of the six New England states (Connecticut, Maine, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, Rhode Island, and Vermont).  The Association provides organizational and educational support for its members.

New England Library Network (NELINET)

153 Cordaville Road, Suite 200

Southborough   MA   01772
Phone:

(508) 460-7700 or Toll-free phone: (800) NELINET  

Fax:

(508) 460-9455  

Web address:
http://www.nelinet.net/edserv/custom/dp.htm
NELINET is a cooperative of libraries in the six New England states that promotes the advancement of libraries and facilitates the sharing of library and information resources and services. NELINET offers a broad variety of non-OCLC-related services, such as educational programs, consulting services, and consortium purchasing. 

New England Museum Association
22 Mill Street, Suite 409

Arlington, MA 02476

Phone:

(781) 641-0013 

Fax: 

(781) 641-0053

Web address:
www.nemanet.org
NEMA sponsors workshops and other professional development opportunities and maintains an on-line directory of products and services.

Northeast Document Conservation Center (NEDCC)

100 Brickstone Square

Andover, MA 01810-1494

Phone:

(978) 470-1010

Fax: 

(978) 475-6021

Web Address:
http://nedcc.org/home.php
Emergency Number: Call (978) 470-1010, day or night, seven days a week. (After Center hours, you will be referred to a second telephone number to reach a staff member. Please do NOT request disaster assistance via email, since it is not monitored 24 hours a day.)

Cooperative Emergency Networks

The Vermont Museum and Gallery Alliance (see above) (www.vmga.org) has initiated an Emergency Response Team consisting of 15 people from cultural institutions around the state. Team members attended a two-day “Disaster Camp” in fall 2003, and they have been outfitted with personal safety equipment. Team members have an understanding of the incident command system, risk assessment, damage assessment, activating an emergency plan, salvage strategies, and health and safety issues. The team is available to give advice and, in some circumstances, to assist with recovery and salvage operations in Vermont museums.
WASHINGTON

State Emergency Preparedness and Assistance Agencies 

and State Branches of Federal Agencies

Emergency Management Division (EMD)

Washington Military Department
Building 20, M/S: TA-20
Camp Murray, Washington 98430-5122
(253) 512-7000
Fax: (253) 512-7200

24-Hr. Emergency: (800) 258-5990
http://emd.wa.gov/
The State of Washington’s EMD coordinates overall response of state and federal agencies to major disasters in support of local government, and in coordination with FEMA.  The EMD maintains a duty officer 24/7 to receive requests for assistance and to initiate response activities.  The website includes current disaster information, information on disaster planning and preparedness, and links to other emergency sites.  

Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) Regional Office, Region X

Federal Regional Center
130 228th Street, SW
Bothell, WA 98021-9796

(425) 487-4600

http://www.fema.gov/about/contact/regionx.shtm
As well as disaster response, FEMA provides information and training in disaster preparedness, response and recovery.  Washington is under the authority of FEMA’s Region X.

Office of the State Fire Marshal
Washington State Patrol

General Administration Building

PO Box 42600

Olympia WA 98504-2600

(360) 753-6540

http://www.wsp.wa.gov/fire/firemars.htm
The State Fire Marshal assists local fire departments and emergency response agencies with fire prevention and life safety public education, and fire inspections, and inspects public buildings, to ensure compliance with fire codes.  The department is responsible for emergency responses to hazardous materials incidents, and for enforcing state laws for prevention of fires, fire safety inspections and regulations, arson investigations, hazardous materials training, and fire prevention education.

Health and Safety Information
Washington State Department of Health (DOH)
101 Israel Road SE

Tumwater, WA 98501

Mail:

PO BOX 47890

Olympia, Washington 98504-7890

(360) 236-4501
DOH Consumer Hotline (800) 525-0127
http://www.doh.wa.gov/
The DOH offers advice and information on disaster preparedness and response with an emphasis on health and safety issues.
State or Regional Associations for Libraries, Archives and Museums

Washington State Archives

Archives and Records Building

1129 SE Washington Street

Olympia, WA. 

(360) 586-4901

http://www.secstate.wa.gov/archives/
The Archives has made available, in PDF format and also in MS Word 6.0, its publication, “Essential Records and Disaster Preparedness Manual”, at http://www.secstate.wa.gov/archives/gs.aspx. The Manual includes preparedness and risk assessment templates, information on methods of recovery of different media types, and listings of supplies and services.
Washington Museum Association 
PO Box 2136
Olympia, WA  98507
www.washingtonstatemuseums.org
AWAITING REPLY
University of Washington Libraries

University of Washington 

Box 352900 Seattle

WA 98195-2900

(206) 685-1589 

Fax: (206) 685-8727 

Contact: Gary L. Menges, Preservation Administrator, menges@u.washington.edu
http://www.washington.edu/admin/business/oem/
The University of Washington Libraries Preservation Office will provide advice and assistance for any museum, library, or archive in the region that has experienced a disaster. 
Disaster and response procedures for the UW libraries are available at http://www.lib.washington.edu/preservation/disaster.html.

Western States and Territories Preservation Assistance Services (WESPAS)

This NEH funded program provides disaster services in 10 states and three territories in the Western and Pacific regions. (Alaska, American Samoa, Colorado, Guam, Hawaii, Idaho, Montana, Nevada, Northern Mariana Islands, Oregon, Utah, Washington, and Wyoming) Workshops are offered in these areas to help libraries develop disaster plans.  24/7 emergency assistance by phone to support institutional disaster response capabilities and a website of regionally specific preservation information and services are planned. 
Until website and 24/7 number is established contact for Washington State is:  Gary L. Menges, menges@u.washington.edu
Western Museums Association

P.O. Box 8367

Emeryville, CA 94662

Street Address:

2960 San Pablo Avenue

Berkeley, CA 94702

(510) 665-0700

http://www.westmuse.org/
WMA periodically includes disaster preparedness and response as topics in its conferences, including a full day workshop on disaster preparedness at the October 2007 Annual Meeting.

Small Business Administration

Seattle District Office

2401 Fourth Avenue, Suite 450

Seattle, WA 98121

(206) 553-7310

Spokane Branch Office
801 W. Riverside Avenue, Suite 200

Spokane, WA  99201

(509) 353-2800
http://www.sba.gov/wa/seattle/index.html
The SBA offers information on disaster preparedness and on sources of funding for recovery efforts in addition to providing loans to help nonprofit organizations, businesses, and private individuals with long-term recovery efforts.
The Washington State Archives has made available, in PDF format and also in MS Word 6.0, as Appendix D of its publication, “Essential Records and Disaster Preparedness Manual”, listings of disaster supplies and services in Washington State (Appendix D) (http://www.secstate.wa.gov/archives/gs.aspx).

Disaster Mitigation Planning Assistance, hosted by Michigan State University, the Library of Congress and the California Preservation Program, maintains a listing for disaster preparedness and recovery services, supplies and experts.  Information is searchable by your State or multiple states and can be downloaded, through Excel, into your emergency plan. (You are invited to contribute or update resources on this list.)  The site also includes links to sample disaster plans and information on recovery techniques (http://matrix.msu.edu/~disaster/).

Sample Templates and Contracts

The Washington State Archives has made available, in PDF format and also in MS Word 6.0, as Appendices A and B of its publication, “Essential Records and Disaster Preparedness Manual”, templates for disaster preparedness and risk assessment (http://www.secstate.wa.gov/archives/gs.aspx).

Funding for Recovery Services
The State of Washington’s Emergency Management Division administers Federal grant funding for hazard mitigation and disaster recovery (http://emd.wa.gov/6-mrr/mit-rec/mit/hmgp/hmgp-idx.htm and http://emd.wa.gov/6-mrr/mit-rec/pa/pda-forms/pda-process-idx.htm).
Small Business Administration Field Operations Center - West

P.O. Box 419004

Sacramento, CA 95841-9004

(800) 488-5323

During either a U.S. Small Business Administration Disaster Declaration or as part of a Presidential Disaster Declaration, the SBA can offer low-interest loans to disaster victims who are homeowners, renters or business owners. Information on loans to help nonprofit organizations, businesses, and private individuals with long-term recovery efforts is posted at http://www.sba.gov/disasterarea4/.
Training and Education
The State of Washington’s Emergency Management Division provides training in emergency management (http://emd.wa.gov/3-pet/ent/calendars/trng-calendar.htm).

Community Emergency Response Teams (CERT)
The Community Emergency Response Team (CERT) Program educates people about disaster preparedness for hazards that may impact their area and trains them in basic disaster response skills, such as fire safety, light search and rescue, team organization, and disaster medical operations. Using the training learned in the classroom and during exercises, CERT members can assist others in their neighborhood or workplace following an event when professional responders are not immediately available to help. CERT members also are encouraged to support emergency response agencies by taking a more active role in emergency preparedness projects in their community. A listing of CERT groups in Washington is posted at https://www.citizencorps.gov/citizenCorps/certsForState.do?state=WA
WISCONSIN

WISCONSIN

State Emergency Preparedness and Assistance Agencies and State Branches of Federal Agencies

Wisconsin Emergency Management

200 Wright Street

P.O. Box 7865

Madison, Wisconsin 53707-7865

(608) 242-322

(608) 242-3247 Fax

emergencymanagement.wi.gov/

FEMA – Region V

536 South Clark Street

Chicago, IL 60605-1521

(312) 408-5500

(312) 408-5521 Fax

Wisconsin State Fire Marshal’s Office

Division of Criminal Investigation, Dept. of Justice

123 W. Washington, 7th Floor

P.O. 7857

Madison, WI  53703

(608) 266-1671

(608) 624-6368 Fax

Wisconsin Department of Commerce

(Has responsibility for building codes or fire statistics)

Madison (Central) Office

201 West Washington Avenue

P.O. Box 7970

Madison, WI 53707-7970
(608) 266-1018

http://www.commerce.state.wi.us/

Health and Safety Information

State Department of Public Health

Department of Health Services

1 West Wilson Street

Madison, WI  53703

(608) 266-1865

State or Regional Organizations for Libraries, Archives and Museums

Wisconsin Historical Society

816 State Street

Madison, WI  53706

http://www.wisconsinhistory.org/
State Library  [Part of Wisconsin Historical Society]

State Archives [Part of Wisconsin Historical Society]

State Records Management  [Part of Wisconsin Historical Society – Archives Division]

Wisconsin State Historic Preservation Office  [Part of Wisconsin Historical Society]

Wisconsin Historical Museum  

[Part of Wisconsin Historical Society]

30 North Carroll St.

Madison, WI  53703

(608) 264-6555

WHRAB (Wisconsin Historic Records Advisory Board)

Wisconsin Historical Society

Archives Division

816 State St.

Madison, WI  53706

Peter Gottleib, State Archivist and WHRAB Deputy Coordinator

(608) 264-6480

State and Regional Library Associations 

Wisconsin Library Association

Lisa Strand, Executive Director

5250 E. Terrace Dr., Suite A

Madison, WI  53718-8345

(608) 245-3640

(608) 245-3646 Fax

http://www.wla.lib.wi.us/

State and Regional Archivists Association

Southeastern Wisconsin Archivists Group (SWAG)

Bill Fliss, Co-chair

Marquette University

Department of Special Collections and University Archives

John P. Raynor, S.J. Library

1355 W. Wisconsin Avenue

Milwaukee, WI  53201

(414) 288-5906

(414) 288-6709 Fax

Website: uwp.edu/~webern/swag/swag.htm

Stephanie Williams, Co-chair
Northwestern Mutual Corporate Archives 
720 E. Wisconsin Avenue 
Milwaukee, WI 53202 
(414) 665-4839

State and Regional Museum Association

Wisconsin Federation of Museums

http://www.wisconsinmuseums.org/index.htm

Cooperative Emergency Networks

Extension Disaster Education Network

The Extension Disaster Education Network (EDEN) is a collaborative multi-state effort by Extension Services across the country to improve the delivery of services to citizens affected by disasters.

Point of Contact

Patrick Walsh

Environmental Specialist, Extension

University of Wisconsin

Department of Biological Systems Engineering

460 Henry Mall, Room 116

Madison, WI  53706

(608) 265-8152

(608) 262-1228Fax
Wisconsin Emergency Assistance Volunteer Directory [WEAVR]

[Part of Wisconsin Department of Health Services]

http://dhs.wisconsin.gov/preparedness/WEAVR/
Preservation Alliance of La Crosse

119 King Street

La Crosse, WI  54601

(608) 784-1976

http://www.preservation-alliance.org/index.html
Association of State Floodplain Managers

4233 West Beltline Highway

Madison, WI  53711

Wisconsin Association for Floodplain, Stormwater, and Coastal Management

http://wi.floods.org/

WYOMING

State Emergency Preparedness and Assistance Agencies 

and State Branches of Federal Agencies

Wyoming Office of Homeland Security
Wyoming Office of Homeland Security

122 West 25th St.

Herschler Bldg, 1st Floor East

Cheyenne, Wyoming 82002

(307) 777-HOME (4663)

Fax (307) 635-6017

http://wyohomelandsecurity.state.wy.us/index.htm
County Coordinators are listed at http://wyohomelandsecurity.state.wy.us/counties.htm.

Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) Regional Office, Region VIII
Denver Federal Center
Building 710, Box 25267
Denver, CO 80255-02674404
Phone: (303) 235-4900

http://www.fema.gov/about/contact/regionviii.shtm
State Fire Marshal's Office

Herschler 1 West

Cheyenne, WY 82002

(307) 777-7288

Fax: (307) 777-7119

Small Business Administration
100 East B Street            
Federal Building, Room 4001   
P.O. Box 44001             
Casper, WY 82602-5013       
(307)261-6500 or (800) 776-9144 x 1      
http://www.sba.gov/wy/
Health and Safety Information
Wyoming Department of Health

401 Hathaway Bldg

Cheyenne, WY. 82002

(307)777-7656
http://wdh.state.wy.us/main/divisions.asp
State or Regional Organizations for Libraries, Archives and Museums

Bibliographical Center for Research (BCR)

14394 East Evans Avenue   

Aurora   CO   80014-1478

(303) 751-6277 or (800)397-1552  

Fax: (303) 751-9787  

E-mail: admin@bcr.org
http://www.bcr.org/
Colorado -Wyoming Association of Museums 
http://www.cwamit.org/
Mountain Plains Library Association (MPLA) 
14293 W. Center Drive

Lakewood, CO 80228

(303) 985-7795

E-mail: mpla_execsecretary@operamail.com
http://www.mpla.us/index.html
Mountain-Plains Museums Association
7110 W. David Dr.
Littleton, CO 80128-5405
(303) 979-9358
www.mountplainsmuseums.org

Society of Rocky Mountain Archivists (SRMA) (formerly the Society of Colorado Archivists and the Colorado Preservation Alliance)

http://www.srmarchivists.org/ 

Western States and Territories Preservation Assistance Service (WESTPAS)

http://www.mnhs.org/preserve/conservation/emergency.html
Wyoming Library Association

PO Box 1387

Cheyenne, WY 82003-1387

(307) 632-7622

Fax: (307) 638-3469

http://www.wyla.org/
Wyoming State Archives

 Barrett Building

 2301 Central Avenue

 Cheyenne, WY 82002

 (307) 777-7826

 Fax: (307) 777-7044 

 E-mail:  WYARCHIVE@STATE.WY.US

http://wyoarchives.state.wy.us/
Wyoming State Historic Preservation Office

2301 Central Avenue
Cheyenne, WY 82002
(307) 777-7697
Fax: (307) 777-6421

http://wyoshpo.state.wy.us/
Wyoming State Library
516 S. Greeley Hwy.

Cheyenne, WY 82002

(307) 777-6333

Fax: (307) 777-6289

http://www-wsl.state.wy.us/
Wyoming State Museum
Barrett Building 
2301 Central Ave.
Cheyenne WY. 82002
(307) 777-7022
Fax: (307) 777-5375

http://wyomuseum.state.wy.us/
Wyoming State Archives – Records Management
Barrett Building
2301 Central Avenue
Cheyenne, WY 82002
(307) 777-7826
Fax: (307) 777-7044 
http://wyoarchives.state.wy.us/rm.htm
Conservation Centers
The Gerald R. Ford Conservation Center
1326 South 32nd St
Omaha, Nebraska 68105-2044 
Hours: By appointment 
(402) 595-1180 
Fax: (402) 595-1178 
E-mail: grfcc@mail.state.ne.us
www.nebraskahistory.org/fordcenter/
Online Resource Lists

Disaster Mitigation Planning Assistance, hosted by Michigan State University, the Library of Congress and the California Preservation Program, maintains a listing for disaster preparedness and recovery services, supplies and experts.  Information is searchable by your State or multiple states and can be downloaded, through Excel, into your emergency plan. (You are invited to contribute or update resources on this list.)  The site also includes links to sample disaster plans and information on recovery techniques (http://matrix.msu.edu/~disaster/).

Commercial freezers


Atlas Cold Storage

5120 Race Court

Denver, CO 80216-2135

303-297-0123 

Contact Person: Dan Murphy (Cell: 303-908-4211, dmurphy@atlascold.com)
Freezer trucks


Big Horn Dispatch


184 E. Lovell, WY


800-237-5623


307-548-2856


Contact person: Dean Wolvington


Note: They will find refers and send them to sites in WY

Paper, Book, and Photo Conservator


Laura Downey Staneff


Silverpoint Art conservation 


PO Box 522


Nederland, CO 80466


303-642-8699


ldstaneff@ionsky.com
Painting Conservators


Carmen Bria


PO box 988


Lander, WY 82520


303-907-1273


Carmen@wildblue.net
Carmen Bria,Hays Shoop, Camilla Van Voorn

Western Center for the Conservation of  Fine Arts

1225 Santa Fe Drive

Denver CO 80204

303-573-1973

Camilla@wccfa.com, Hays@wccfa.com

